Directory of Voluntary Organisations

HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

2009

Documentation Centre for Women and Children (DCWC) National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development 5, Siri Institutional Area, Hauz Khas, New Delhi – 110016

Number of Copies	: 100
Convright: Nations	al Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, 2009
Copyright. Nationa	in institute of 1 uone Cooperation and Clinia Development, 2007

Project Team

Project In-charge : Mrs. Meenakshi Sood

Project Team : Mrs. S. K. Sobti

Ms. Alpana Kumari

Computer Assistance : Mrs. Sandeepa Jain

Mr. Varun Kumar

Acknowledgements : Voluntary Organizations

NIPCCD Faculty

NIPCCD Regional Centres Ministry of Women and Child Development

Ministry of Human Resource

Development

Planning Commission

DISCLAIMER

All efforts have been made to verify and collate information about organizations included in the Directory. Information has been collected from various sources, namely directories, newsletters, Internet, proforma filled in by organizations, telephonic verification, letterheads, etc.

However, NIPCCD does not take any responsibility for any error that may inadvertently have crept in.

The address of offices of organizations, telephone numbers, e-mail IDs, activities, etc. change from time to time, hence NIPCCD may not be held liable for any incorrect information included in the Directory.

Foreword

Voluntary organizations play a very important role in society. Social development has been ranked high on the priority list of Government programmes since Independence, and voluntary organizations have been equal partners in accelerating the pace of development. Being in close proximity to the community, voluntary organizations have done pioneering work in many areas, rendered services, highlighted many social problems, undertaken advocacy, and lobbied for the rights of the under privileged.

To showcase the work of voluntary organizations, a Project was undertaken by Documentation Centre for Women and Child (DCWC), NIPCCD to bring out a series of Directories of Voluntary Organizations working in different areas namely health; nutrition; child welfare; social welfare; women welfare; destitute children, including adoption and street children; child labour; social defence, including trafficking; funding organizations; human development and education; scheduled castes/ scheduled tribes; and rural development.

The Directories give detailed information about organizations and their activities, including postal address, telephone, fax, website, e-mail address, and key words indicating their programmes and activities.

The present document covers organizations who are working in the field of <u>human development</u>. For the convenience of users, organizations in the Directory have been arranged alphabetically state-wise, and an Index too is provided to facilitate retrieval.

I would like to express my gratitude to all the organizations who have extended their full cooperation and shared the relevant information. Without their support it would not have been possible to bring out this compilation. My gratitude also extends to all persons from NIPCCD and its Regional Centres, and all those who have cooperated so willingly in sharing information with us.

It is hoped that this document would be useful to all stakeholders working for the empowerment of vulnerable sections.

(A.K.Gopal)

CONTENTS

S. No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Andhra Pradesh	1-7
1.	Al-Ameen Society	1
2.	Centre for Rural Education and Development Society	1
3.	Child Guidance Centre	1
4.	God's Auxillary for Rural Development	1
5.	Indira Mahila Mandali	2
6.	Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Mandali	2
7.	Joint Umbrella for Social Technology in Community Education	2
8.	Kamala Nehru Mahila Mandali	2
9.	M. Venkatarangaiya Foundation	3
10.	Mrunalini Brundavan Mahila Samaj	3
11.	Narasimha Khadi Rural Development Association	3
12.	Nava Bharath Socio-Economic Development Society	3
13.	Navodaya Khadi & Rural Development Samastha	4
14.	Padmavathi Mahila Seva Sadan	4
15.	Priyadarshini Mahila Mandali	4
16.	Rural and Urban Development Society	4
17.	Rural Education and Agriculture Development Society	4
18.	Sphoorti Foundation	5
19.	Sree Krishnadevraya Yuvajana Sangham	5
20.	Sree Vemana Socio-Economic Development Society	5
21.	Sri Kastajeevula Jateeya Seva Sangham	5
22.	Sri Mahaboob Mahila Mandali	6
23.	Sri Rajeswari Khadi Gramodyog Sangam	6
24.	The Ramasamudram Maruthi Handloom Masters Weavers Association	6
25.	Women Association for Rural Development	6

	Assam	7
26.	Bahumukhi Krishi Aru Samaj Kalyan Samiti	7
	Bihar	7
27.	Child Study Centre (CSC) A.N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies	7
28.	Indian Psychometric and Educational Research Association	7
	Delhi	8-9
29.	FORCES Forum for Creches and Childcare Services	8
30.	Integrated Human Development Service Foundation (IHDSF)	8
31.	Lady Irwin College	8
32.	Mahila Bal Utthan Avam Kala Manch	9
33.	Mobile Creches	9
34.	Snehi	9
	Goa	9-10
35.	Institute of Psychiatry and Human Behaviour	9
36.	Sangath North Goa	10
	Gujarat	10
37.	Behavioural Science Centre St. Xavier's Non-Formal Education Society	10
	Haryana	10
38.	Maharaja Charan Singh Educational Society	10
	Karnataka	11
39.	Annapurna Association	11
40.	Prajana Counselling Centre	11
	Kerala	11
41.	Child Development Centre C/o Deptt. of Pediatrics	11
	Madhya Pradesh	12
42.	Government Maharani Laxmi Bai Post Graduate Girls College	12
43.	Manav Vikas Vigyan Kendra Centre for Science and Human Development	12
	Maharashtra	12-14
44.	Institute for Psychological Health	12
45.	Institute of Community Psychiatry and Mental Health	12

46.	Jankalyan Mandal	13
47.	Mobile Creches (Pune Branch)	13
48.	Mobile Creches	13
49.	Prerana Pratisthan	13
50.	Shri Eknath Sarvajanik Wachanalaya (Paismal)	14
	Manipur	14-15
51.	Action for Welfare and Awakening in Rural Environment (AWARE)	14
52.	Social Agriculture and Rural Development Agency	14
53.	Social Environment and Rural Technology Council	14
54.	The Human Resources Development Agency	15
	Orissa	15
55.	Nikhila Utkal Harijan Adivasi Seva Sangha	15
56.	Sneh	15
	Punjab	16
57.	Child Development Society Department of Human Development	16
	Rajasthan	16
58.	Bhavani Child Development Centre	16
	Tamil Nadu	16-18
59.	Children's Garden School Society (CGSS)	16
60.	FORCES Tamil Nadu (Tamil Nadu Forum for Creches & Child	17
61.	Foundation for Rights of Young Child (Foryouchild)	17
62.	Gramiya Social Welfare Society	17
63.	Gramiyam Sangh Shastha Nilayam	17
64.	Indian Academy of Applied Psychology Department of Psychology	18
65.	Indian Institute of Women and Child Health Trust	18
66.	Jaya Balwadi Educational Society	18
67.	Madras Psychology Society Department of Psychology	18
68.	Sneha	18
	Uttar Pradesh	19-21
69.	Abhigyan	19

70.	Adarsh Sewa Sansthan	19
71.	All India Children Care and Educational Development Society	19
72.	Committee on Personality and Human Development	19
73.	Community Psychology Association of India	20
74.	Harprasad Institute of Behavioural Studies (HIBS)	20
75.	Laxmi Mahila Evam Bal Kalyan Sanstha	20
76.	National Psychological Corporation	20
77.	Shubh Kamna Kalyan Samiti	21
	Uttarakhand	21
78.	Disha Bharti Post Mai-ki-Mandi	21
	West Bengal	21-22
79.	Bikash	21
80.	Chirabin Bakshi Hat Branch	21
81.	Indian Institute of Psychometry	22
82.	Society for Nature, Education and Health (SNEH)	22
83.	Society for People's Education and Development	22
	Index	23-26

ANDHRA PRADESH

1. Al-Ameen Society Tel: Gandhi Road Fax: Vamipalle E_mail: Distt. Cuddapah - 516329 Website: Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT

2. Centre for Rural Education and Tel: Development Society Fax: D.No. 2-163-1 E_mail: Chakalaveedi Website: Grantla Contact: -

Dist. Anantpur - 515231

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; RURAL EDUCATION; SCHEDULED CASTE; EDUCATION; SOCIAL WELFARE

3. **Child Guidance Centre** Tel : 040-27202337 House No. 7-6/2 Fax : 27202632

Santosh Sadan E_mail : Near Ganesh Nagar, Peerzadiguda Website: Hyderabad - 500039 Contact: -

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: SPECIAL CHILDREN; STREET CHILDREN; SCHOOL FOR STREET CHILDREN; CHILD LABOUR; SCHOOLS; AIDS; INCOME GENERATION; HEALTH CAMPS; SELF HELP GROUPS; EDUCATION

4. **God's Auxillary for Rural Development** Tel : 08562-275536 9/463, Agadi Street : 08562-240401

Distt. Cuddapah - 516001 Fax :-

Andhra Pradesh E_mail: godauxillary@yahoo.co.in

Contact: President

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

5. Indira Mahila Mandali

Mrityunjayakkura

UNPURAM 3/195-B Door No.

Siompuram

Distt. Cuddapah - 516001

Andhra Pradesh

Tel : Fax : Website: Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

6. Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Mandali
Golla Obayapalli (V)
Koppolu (PO)
Vallur (M)
Distt. Cuddapah - 516293

A ll Pod la la Contact: -

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

7. Joint Umbrella for Social Technology in Community Education Fax: D.No. 18-1-373 E_mail: Venugopal Nagar Website: Anantapur Contact: Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

8. Kamala Nehru Mahila Mandali Tel : 9/51, Gandhi Nagar Fax : Rly Kodur E_mail : Distt. Cuddapah - 516001 Website: Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

9. **M.Venkatarangaiya Foundation** Tel : 040-7801320 No. 28, Marredpalli West Fax : 7808808

Secunderabad - 500026 E_mail : mvfindia@mvfindia.com

Andhra Pradesh Website: www.mvfindia.in

Contact: Resource Person (Training)

Activities: CHILD LABOUR; CHILD DEVELOPMENT; EDUCATION; OUT OF

SCHOOL CHILDREN; BONDED LABOUR

10. Mrunalini Brundavan Mahila Samaj Tel :-

Kovur Nagar Fax : Anantpur E_mail : Andhra Pradesh Website: -

Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

11. Narasimha Khadi Rural Development Tel :-

Association Fax : 21/46-6, Theru Road E_mail : Dist. Cuddapah Website: Jammalamadugu - 516434 Contact: -

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES; SWADHAR; DAY CARE CENTRE

12. Nava Bharath Socio-Economic Tel : -

DevelopmentFax : -SocietyE_mail : -1/324-2-A1, Industrial EstateWebsite: -By Pass Road, Kumara VandalpalliContact: -

Dist. Anantpur Kadiri - 515591 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; STREET CHILDREN; MID DAY MEAL;

EDUCATION; COMPUTER CENTRE

13. Navodaya Khadi and Rural
Development
Samastha
2/275-2, Balaji Nagar
Chemmunia Pet

Tel: E_mail: Website: Contact: -

Distt. Cuddapah - 516003

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

14. Padmavathi Mahila Seva Sadan
Gundlapalli (V)
Duggannagaripalli (PO)
Venula (M)
Dist. Cuddapah - 516350
Andhra Pradesh

Tel: Fax: Website: Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

15. **Priyadarshini Mahila Mandali**Annapusarstrulapalli
Duvoor Mandal
Dist. Cuddapah - 516172
Andhra Pradesh

Tel: E_mail: Website: Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

16. Rural and Urban Development Society
14/163, Nakash Street
Distt. Cuddapah - 516001
Andhra Pradesh

Tel: Fax: E_mail: Website: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

17. Rural Education and Agriculture
Development Society
1-8-21, Caronal Lane
Chikkadpally
Distt. Hyderabad - 500020

Tel: Fax: E_mail: Website: Contact: -

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

18. **Sphoorti Foundation** Tel : 09490120168

649, BN Reddy Nagar Fax : HCL Post E_mail : Hyderabad - 51 Website: Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: UNDERPRIVILEGED CHILDREN; HOMELESS; NUTRITION;

SHELTER; CLOTHING; EDUCATION; MEDICAL CARE; RECREATION

19. **Sree Krishnadevraya Yuvajana** Tel :-

SanghamFax: -Lakshmi Narasimha NagarE_mail : -DommaranandyalaWebsite: -Dist. Cuddapah - 516431Contact: -

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES; STREET CHILDREN

20. Sree Vemana Socio-Economic Tel :-

Development SocietyFax : -D.No. 3/519-AE_mail : -Industrial EstateWebsite: -Dist. AnantpurContact: -

Kadiri - 515591 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES; CRAFT CENTRE

21. Sri Kastajeevula Jateeya Seva Sangham Tel :-

Behind Kalamandir Theatre Fax : Distt. Prakasam E_mail : Adanki - 523201 Website: Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES; SOCIAL WELFARE

22. **Sri Mahaboob Mahila Mandali**4/206-A, Burrasadhu Mattam
Super Bazar Road
Distt. Cuddapah
Proddatur - 516360
Andhra Pradesh

Tel:
E_mail:
Website:
Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

23. Sri Rajeswari Khadi Gramodyog

Sangam

Porumamilla P.O

Badvel Tq.

Distt. Cuddapah

Andhra Pradesh

Tel:
Fax:
Website:
Website: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

24. The Ramasamudram Maruthi
Handloom Masters Weavers
Association
Ramasamudram
B. Kodur Post and Mandal

Tel: Fax: E_mail: Website: Contact: -

Dist. Cuddapah - 516001

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

25. Women Association for Rural Tel :
Development Fax :
14-1224, Ram Nagar Colony E_mail :
Distt. Chittoor - 517002 Website:
Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

ASSAM

26. Bahumukhi Krishi Aru Samaj Kalyan Tel : 03672-221271 Samiti 9435061929

Noor Nagar Fax : 03672-221271

PO Herapati E_mail: bkssnagaon@yahoo.com Via Haibargaon bkassnagaon@yahoo.com

Dist. Nagaon - 782002 Website: -

Assam Contact: President

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES; COMPUTER TRAINING CENTRE; TRAINING OF AWWS; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; DRUG ABUSE; AIDS PREVENTION: **MOBILE** HEALTH CENTRE; FREE **GIRLS** HOSTEL;

HANDICRAFT; SC/ST; DISABLED; ADOLESCENTS; AWARD

BIHAR

27. **Child Study Centre (CSC)** Tel : (91)226227

A.N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies Fax : -Patna - 800001 E_mail:-Bihar Website: -

Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; NUTRITION; CHILDHOOD CARE

Indian Psychometric and Educational 28. Tel : 250985

Research Association Fax : -E_mail:-Professor Quarter No. 3 Patna Training College Compound Website: -Patna - 800091 Contact: -

Bihar

Activities: PSYCHOMETRY

DELHI

29. **FORCES** Tel : 011-23365541

Forum for Creches and Childcare 23345530 Services Fax : 011-23346044

C/o Centre for Women's Development E_mail: forces@vsnl.com

Studies forces@forcesgmail.com

25 Bhai Vir Singh Marg Website: -

New Delhi - 110001 Contact: National Coordinator

Delhi

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION; CRECHES; MIGRANT CHILDREN; ADVOCACY; NETWORKING; EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT

30. **Integrated Human Development** Tel : 011-26677863/64

Service Foundation (IHDSF) Fax : -

K/37A Green Park E_mail: promila@nde.vsnl.net.in

New Delhi - 110016 Website: -

Delhi Contact: Director

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT

31. **Lady Irwin College** Tel : 011-23711222

Human Development and Childhood Fax : -

Studies E_mail : contactus@ladyirwin.edu.in Sikandra Road Website: www.ladyirwin.edu.in

New Delhi - 110001 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CHILDREN IN DIFFICULT CIRCUMSTANCES; EDUCATION; EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE AND

DEVELOPMENT

32. **Mahila Bal Utthan Avam Kala Manch** Tel : - E-II, 323, JJ Colony Fax : -

Madangir, Dr. Ambedkar Nagar E_mail : New Delhi - 110062 Website: Delhi Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; VOCATIONAL

TRAINING; SCHEDULED CASTES

33. **Mobile Creches** Tel : 23347635

Research and Documentation 23363271 Coordination Fax : 23347281

DIZ Area, Sector IV E_mail : forces@del6.vsnl.net.in

Raja Bazar, Near Gole Market mobilecreches1@vsnl.net

New Delhi - 110001 Website: www.mobilecreches.org

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; ADOLESCENT REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH RIGHTS; SKILL TRAINING; CRECHES; COMMUNITY RESOURCE MOBILIZATION; FUND RAISING; EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT; MIGRANT WORKERS CHILDREN

WORKERS CHILDREN

34. **Snehi** Tel : 011-65418181 B-241 (G.F. - Front Portion) Fax : 29230164

Greater Kailash E_mail: info@snehi.org

Part - I snehi.india@gmail.com

New Delhi - 110048 Website: www.snehi.org

Delhi Contact: Director

Activities: PSYCHO-SOCIAL SUPPORT; MENTAL HEALTH; COUNSELLING;

DISTRESSED PEOPLE; HELPLINE; TELEPHONIC COUNSELLING

GOA

35. **Institute of Psychiatry and** Tel : 0832-2446240 **Human Behaviour** 2444587/2458240

Bambolin Fax : Panaji - 403201 E_mail : Goa Contact: Dean

Activities: HUMAN BEHAVIOUR; MENTAL DISORDER; MENTAL HEALTH

36. **Sangath** Tel : 0832-2414916

North Goa 2417914 84/1, Near Electricity Dept. Fax : 2411709

Alto Porvorim E_mail : Bardez Website: Goa Contact: -

Activities: MENTAL HEALTH; CHILD DEVELOPMENT; ADOLESCENT HEALTH;

ADULT MENTAL HEALTH

GUJARAT

37. **Behavioural Science Centre** Tel : 079-26304928 **St. Xavier's Non-Formal Education** 26303577

Society Fax : 079-26307845

St. Xavier's College Campus E_mail: sxfesad1@sancharnet.in

P.B. No. 4069, Navrangpura Website: www.angelfire.com/hi/NGOBSC

Ahmedabad - 380009 Contact: Director

Gujarat

Activities: CHILD RIGHTS; EDUCATION; HUMAN RIGHTS; SC RIGHTS; TRIBAL RIGHTS; DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES; PLANNING; RESEARCH; TRAINING

HARYANA

38. **Maharaja Charan Singh Educational** Tel : 0172-2616986

SocietyFax : -903, Sector 41-CE_mail : -Chandigarh - 160036Website: -HaryanaContact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

KARNATAKA

39. Annapurna Association Tel : 01892-240982

Chintamani Nagar 240003

Guttur Post Fax : -

Davangere Dist. E_mail: annapurna1994@yahoo.co.in

Karnataka Website: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

40. **Prajana Counselling Centre** Tel : 0824-2432682/ 09343567445

Falnair Road, Kankanady Fax : 2432130

Mangalore - 575002 E_mail : prajhacounsel@yahoo.com Karnataka Website: www.prajhacounselling.org

Contact: Found Director

Activities: COUNSELLING; MENTAL HEALTH; DE-ADDICTION; REHABLITATION; AIDS; SELF HELP GROUPS OF DISABLED; TRAINING;

DISABLED

KERALA

41. **Child Development Centre** Tel : 0471-2553540 C/o Deptt. of Pediatrics 0471-2528402

Medical College Campus Fax : 0471-2447061 Thiruvananthapuram - 695017

Kerala Website: www.cdckerala.org

Contact: Director

E mail: cdckerala@rediffmail.com

CHILD DEVELOPMENT; ADOLESCENT; CHILD DISABILITY; **Activities:** COMMUNITY BASED REHABILITATION; LOW BIRTH WEIGHT BABIES; EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE; TEENAGE CARE; CHILDHOOD DISABILITY

MADHYA PRADESH

42. Government Maharani Laxmi Bai Post Tel : 0731-2411696 09229586613 **Graduate Girls College**

Department of Psychology Fax

Kila Maidan E_mail: principal@vlbcindore.org Website: www.vlbcindore.org Indore - 452001 Contact: Professor and Head Madhya Pradesh

Activities: PSYCHOLOGY; SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY; SOCIAL PROBLEMS;

SCHEDULED CASTES; SCHEDULED TRIBES

43. : 07642-31235 Manav Vikas Vigyan Kendra Tel

Centre for Science and Human Fax : -E mail:-**Development** Bisora Near Niwas Website: -Mandla - 481885 Contact: -

Madhya Pradesh

Activities: ADOLESCENT HEALTH EDUCATION: AND NUTRITION;

ADVOCACY

MAHARASHTRA

44. **Institute for Psychological Health** Tel : 022-25433270 9th Floor, Shree Ganesh Darshan

25366577

LBS Marg, Between 3 Petrol Pumps Fax : -

Hari Nivas Junction, Naupada E_mail: iph@healthymind.org Thane - 400602 Website: www.healthymind.org

Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: MENTAL HEALTH; REHABILITATION; EMOTIONAL SUPPORT; COUNSELLING; AWARENESS GENERATION; TRAINING; EMPOWERMENT

45. **Institute of Community Psychiatry** Tel : 022-23735555

and Mental Health Fax C/O Department of Psychiatry E mail:-J.J. Group of Hospitals, JJ Road Website: -Main Building IInd Floor, Byculla (E) Contact: -

Mumbai - 400008 Maharashtra

Activities: DISABILITIES; MENTALLY CHALLENGED; TRAINING

46. Tel Jankalyan Mandal : -Shelkewadi, Post Vasant Nagar Fax :-E mail:-Tq. Mukhed Nanded Website: -

> Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES; TRAFFICKING; WOMEN AND

CHILDREN

47. Tel : 020-25513804 **Mobile Creches (Pune Branch) Progress House** 25512798

54, Mumbai Pune Road Fax

Pune - 411005 E_mail: mobilecrechespune@vsnl.net Maharashtra Website: www.mobilecreches.org

Contact: -

Activities: CRECHES; COMMUNITY RESOURCE MOBILIZATION; FUND RAISING: EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT: MIGRANT WORKERS CHILDREN; CHILDREN OF CONSTRUCTION WORKERS; HEALTH

48. **Mobile Creches**Abbas Building, 1st Floor

Rel: 17.111.2024730

Behind Taj Hotel, Mereweather Road Fax : 91-11-23347281
Colaba E_mail: mcreches@vsnl.net

Mumbai - 400001 Website: www.mumbaimobilecreches.org

Maharashtra Contact: Chief Executive

Activities: GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES; MOBILE CRECHES; CHILDREN OF CONSTRUCTION WORKERS; CHILDREN OF MIGRANT CONSTRUCTION WORKERS; HEALTH; NUTRITION; COMMUNITY OUTREACH; COMMUNICATION; BAL SEVIKA TRAINING

49. **Prerana Pratisthan** Tel : 02166-221847/939 Rajwada, Shriram Mandir 09921116455

Phaltan Fax : Dist. Satara - 415523 E_mail : Maharashtra Website: -

Contact: President

Activities: BALWADIS; CRECHES; PRESCHOOL EDUCATION; TRAINING; EDUCATION; REHABILITATION; ADOLESCENT HEALTH AND NUTRITION; EMPLOYMENT; SKILL TRAINING; ENVIRONMENT

50. Shri Eknath Sarvajanik Wachanalaya Tel : (Paismal) Fax : Tq. Mukhed E_mail : Nanded Website: Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

MANIPUR

51. Action for Welfare and Awakening in Tel : 0385-411356

Rural Environment (AWARE)Fax : -DimdaijangE_mail : -ThangmeibandWebsite: -Imphal - 795004Contact: -

Manipur

Activities: RURAL DEVELOPMENT; AIDS; AWARENESS GENERATION;

ENVIRONMENT; TRIBALS; EDUCATION

52. Social Agriculture and Rural

Development Agency

Kotlenphai, Pallel

Dist. Chandel - 795135

Manipur

Tel :
Fax :
E_mail :
Website:
Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

53. Social Environment and Rural
Technology Council
Kotlenphai
Pallel
Dist. Chandel - 795135
Tel: Fax: E_mail: Website: Contact: -

Manipur

Activities: OLD AGE HOMES

54. **The Human Resources Development** Tel : 953848-266415

AgencyFax : -Kakching KhunouE_mail : -Thoubal - 795103Website: -

Manipur Contact: Secretary

Activities: WOMEN WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; HEALTH; NUTRITION; EDUCATION; INCOME GENERATION; TRAINING; ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION; WOMEN AND CHILDREN; YOUTH; AGED; NETWORKING; CHILD

EDUCATION; ADOLESCENT DEVELOPMENT

ORISSA

55. **Nikhila Utkal Harijan Adivasi Seva** Tel : - **Sangha** Fax : -

S/2-138, Niladri Vihar E_mail : nuhassd1@nisd.gov.in

Bhubaneshwar - 751021 Website: - Orissa Contact: -

Activities: DE-ADDICTION CENTRE; SOCIAL DEFENCE; DRUG ABUSE

Sneh 56. Tel : 0674-2557343

Plot No. A/30, HIG Duplex Fax : 2556881

E mail:-Baramunda Bhubaneshwar - 751003 Website: -Orissa Contact: -

Activities: BEHAVIOURAL PROBLEMS; ADOLESCENT COUNSELLING

PUNJAB

57. **Child Development Society** Tel : 0161-2401960 **Department of Human Development** Ext. 796 College of Home Science : 2400945 Fax Punjab Agricultural University E mail: info@pau.edu

Ludhiana Website: -Punjab Contact: -

EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE AND EDUCATION; PRESCHOOL **Activities: ADOLESCENT** COUNSELLING; WOMEN'S EDUCATION; GUIDANCE; EMPOWERMENT; DISADVANTAGED GROUP

RAJASTHAN

58. **Bhavani Child Development Centre** Tel : 0141-2359369 78, Rajendra Nagar 09314659369

Tarn Path Fax : -

Sirsa Road, Khatipura E_mail:bhavanicdc@rediffmail.com

Jaipur - 302021 Website: -

Rajasthan Contact: Managing Trustee

Activities: ASSESSING CHILDREN; DEVELOPMENTAL DELAY; LEARNING DISABILITIES; COUNSELLING; EDUCATION COUNSELLING; OPEN SCHOOL; EXAM PHOBIA; ENGLISH LANGUAGE; LEARNING DISABILITY; REACH OUT TO CHILDREN; ADVOCACY; AWARENESS; PRESCHOOL EDUCATION

TAMIL NADU

59. **Children's Garden School Society** Tel : 044-8591989 (**CGSS**) Fax : 8531780

11/12 Dr Radhakrishnan Selai 7th Lane E_mail : children@childrenindia.org
Mylapore Website: www.childrenindia.org

Chennai - 600004 Contact: -

Tamil Nadu

Activities: SHELTER; HEALTH; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; WOMEN'S WELFARE; VOCATIONAL TRAINING

60. **FORCES Tamil Nadu** Tel : 91-44-23631126 (**Tamil Nadu Forum for Creches and** +91-9444022930

Child Care Services) Fax :-

C/O For You Child E_mail : tnforces@yahoo.co.in
No. 3, Ayyavu Street, Ayyavu Colony Website: www.tnforces.com

Chennai - 600029 Contact: Convenor

Tamil Nadu

Activities: CRECHES; ECCE; MINIMUM STANDARDS; MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR CRECHES; MOBILE CRECHES; MIGRANT CHILDREN; SLUM CHILDREN; EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT

61. **Foundation for Rights of Young Child** Tel : 044-23631126 (**Foryouchild**) 9444022930

3, Ayyavu Street Fax :-

Ayyavu Colony E_mail : foryouchild@yahoo.co.in Chennai - 600029 Website: www.foryouchild.org Tamil Nadu Contact: Managing Trustee

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CHILD RIGHTS; PRESCHOOL EDUCATION; CHILD CARE SERVICES; SCHEDULED CASTES

62. **Gramiya Social Welfare Society** Tel : 04364-234492

35, Railway Street Fax : Mayiladuthurai Taluka E_mail : Nagappattinam - 609806 Website: Tamil Nadu Contact: -

Activities: AGED CARE; CHILD DEVELOPMENT; DAY CARE CENTRE; NON FORMAL EDUCATION; HEALTH; ORPHANAGE; NATURAL CALAMITIES; ADULT EDUCATION

63. Gramiyam Sangh Tel : Shastha Nilayam Fax : P.T. Rajan Colony E_mail : Uthamapalayam Website: Dist. Theni Contact: -

Tamil Nadu

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

64. **Indian Academy of Applied Psychology** Tel : 044-28544894

Department of PsychologyFax : -Presidency College, A Kamarajar SalaiE_mail : -Opp. Marina Beach, Tripli LaneWebsite: -Chennai - 600005Contact: -

Tamil Nadu

Activities: PSYCHOLOGY

65. **Indian Institute of Women and Child** Tel : 0451-2461590

Health Trust Fax : -

305-1, R.M. Colony Main Road E_mail: iiwchtd1@nisd.govt.in

Near 9th Cross Website: - Dist. Dindigul - 624001 Contact: -

Tamil Nadu

Activities: CHILD HEALTH; DE-ADDICTION CENTRE; SOCIAL DEFENCE

66. **Jaya Balwadi Educational Society**Aravakkurichipaotti Asoor Post
Trichy - 620015
Tamil Nadu

Tel: Fax: E_mail: Website: -

Activities: DAY CARE CENTRE; DISABLED; AGED CARE; VOCATIONAL

TRAINING; TAILORING; CRECHES

67. **Madras Psychology Society** Tel : 25368778 **Department of Psychology** Ext. 306

University of Madras Fax : - Chennai - 600005 Fax : -

Tamil Nadu Website: www.unom.ac

Activities: PSYCHOLOGY; CRIMINOLOGY

68. **Sneha** Tel : 044-8273456

No. 4 Lloyds Lane Fax : Royapettah E_mail : Madras - 600014 Website: Tamil Nadu Contact: -

Activities: SUICIDE; EMOTIONAL SUPPORT; COUNSELLING

UTTAR PRADESH

69. **Abhigyan** Tel : 0522-228465

255/79, Kundri 320715

Rakabganj Fax : Lucknow - 226018 E_mail : Uttar Pradesh Website: Contact: -

Activities: CHILD WELFARE; HEALTH; WOMEN'S ISSUES

70. **Adarsh Sewa Sansthan** Tel : 0522-385693

H-6/2, Paper Mill Colony Fax : Hazratganj E_mail : Lucknow - 226006 Website: Uttar Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: CHILD WELFARE; DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES; EDUCATION;

ENVIRONMENT; HEALTH; MICRO ENTERPRISES

71. All India Children Care and Educational Development Society
Children College Campus
Railway Station
Azamgarh - 276001

Tel : E_mail : Website: Contact: -

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: NON FORMAL EDUCATION; EDUCATION; VOCATIONAL TRAINING

72. Committee on Personality and Human Tel : Development Fax : 453, Naya Ramnagar E_mail : Orai Website: Uttar Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT

73. Community Psychology Association of Tel : 05278-241070 India 09415039619

Asha Deep, State Bank Colony Fax : -

Bachhara Road E_mail: drsurendra_fzd@yahoo.co.in

Faizabad - 224001 Website: www.oii.igidr.ac.in Uttar Pradesh Contact: Secretary & Editor

Activities: TRAINING; ADOLESCENT HEALTH AND NUTRITION; SKILL TRAINING; ENVIRONMENT; SUBSTANCE ABUSE; ADOLESCENT REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH RIGHTS; EDUCATION; EMPLOYMENT; RESEARCH STUDIES; ADVOCACY; PSYCHOLOGY; CONFERENCES

74. **Harprasad Institute of Behavioural** Tel : 0562-2641293 Studies (HIBS) 2850113/2464926

41-42 Hardeep Enclave Fax : -

Sikandara E_mail: hibs_agra@yahoo.com

Mathura Road Website: -

Agra - 282007 Contact: Director

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: CRECHE; NURSERY; KINDERGARTEN; PLAY SCHOOL; TRAINING PRESCHOOL TEACHERS; KITCHEN GARDEN; REHABILITATION

75. Laxmi Mahila Evam Bal Kalyan Tel : 0522-2327532

SansthaFax: -D-16, Nirala NagarE_mail : -Lucknow - 226020Website: -Uttar PradeshContact: -

Activities: CHILD WELFARE; DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES; EDUCATION;

HEALTH; WOMEN'S ISSUES

76. National Psychological Corporation Tel : 0562-2464926

Bhargava Bhawan Fax : 2855497

4/230, Kacheri Ghat E_mail : npcagra@yahoo.com Agra - 282004 Website: www.npcindia.com

Uttar Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: PSYCHOLOGY; EDUCATION; COUNSELLING; PSYCHOLOGICAL

TESTS

77. **Shubh Kamna Kalyan Samiti** Tel : -

357/20, Rukundipur Fax : Sector-12 E_mail : Rajaji Puram Website: Lucknow Contact: -

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES; SWADHAR; SOLID WASTE

MANAGEMENT

UTTARAKHAND

78. **Disha Bharti** Tel : -**Post Mai-ki-Mandi** Fax :
Distt. Rudraprayag E_mail :
Garhwal - 246171 Website:
Uttarakhand Contact: -

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

WEST BENGAL

79. **Bikash** Tel : 03242-241805

P.O. Kenuduadihi 256929

Dist. Bankura - 722102 Fax : -

West Bengal E_mail: bikash.bkv@sancharnet.in

Activities: CHILD WELFARE; EMPOWERMENT; WOMEN AND CHILDREN; TRIBALS; HEALTH; NUTRITION; REHABILITATION; CHILDHOOD DISABILITY

80. Chirabin Tel : Bakshi Hat Branch Fax : Village Prabakshi E_mail : -

P.O. Bakshi Website: - Dist. Howrah - 711303 Contact: -

West Bengal

Activities: CHILD DEVELOPMENT; CRECHES

81. **Indian Institute of Psychometry** Tel : - 2nd to 5th Floor Fax : -

Evergreen Plaza E_mail : info@iippindia.com Barrackpore Trunk Road Website: www.iipindia.com

Kolkata - 700035 Contact: -

West Bengal

Activities: BEHAVIOURAL SKILLS; TRAINING; PSYCHOMETRIC TESTS

82. Society for Nature, Education and Tel : 033-24867404

Health (SNEH) 24861940

Flat - 2B, 48/1, Counselling Centre Fax : - Chakraberia Road (North) E_mail : - Kolkata - 700020 Website: - West Bengal Contact: -

Activities: BEHAVIOURAL PROBLEMS; ADOLESCENT COUNSELLING

83. **Society for People's Education and** Tel : 033-25590835 **Development** 09231460682

Iswardayal Nagar Fax :-

P.O. Garulia E_mail: sped_wb@sify.com

North 24 Parganas - 743133 Website: www.spedwb.tripod.com/org

West Bengal Contact: General Secretary

Activities: SUSTAINABLE LIVELIHOODS; EDUCATION; **WOMEN** DEVELOPMENT; **FINANCIAL** SERVICES; **TECHNICAL** ASSISTANCE; MICRO RCH; NETWORKING; TRAINING; FINANCE; MCH; **RURAL** ENTREPRENERUSHIP; **SELF HELP** GROUP; MICRO CREDIT; **AIDS**

PREVENTION; WOMEN NUTRITION



INDEX

S. No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
1.	Abhigyan	Uttar Pradesh	19
2.	Action for Welfare and Awakening in Rural Environment (AWARE)	Manipur	14
3.	Adarsh Sewa Sansthan	Uttar Pradesh	19
4.	Al-Ameen Society	Andhra Pradesh	1
5.	All India Children Care and Educational Development Society	Uttar Pradesh	19
6.	Annapurna Association	Karnataka	11
7.	Bahumukhi Krishi Aru Samaj Kalyan Samiti	Assam	7
8.	Behavioural Science Centre St. Xavier's Non-Formal Education Society	Gujarat	10
9.	Bhavani Child Development Centre	Rajasthan	16
10.	Bikash	West Bengal	21
11.	Centre for Rural Education and Development Society	Andhra Pradesh	1
12.	Child Development Centre C/o Deptt. of Pediatrics	Kerala	11
13.	Child Development Society Department of Human Development	Punjab	16
14.	Child Guidance Centre	Andhra Pradesh	1
15.	Child Study Centre (CSC) A.N. Sinha Institute of Social Studies	Bihar	7
16.	Children's Garden School Society (CGSS)	Tamil Nadu	16
17.	Chirabin Bakshi Hat Branch	West Bengal	21
18.	Committee on Personality and Human Development	Uttar Pradesh	19
19.	Community Psychology Association of India	Uttar Pradesh	20
20.	Disha Bharti Post Mai-ki-Mandi	Uttarakhand	21
21.	FORCES Forum for Creches and Childcare Services	Delhi	8

22.	FORCES Tamil Nadu (Tamil Nadu Forum for Creches and Child	Tamil Nadu	17
23.	Foundation for Rights of Young Child (Foryouchild)	Tamil Nadu	17
24.	God's Auxillary for Rural Development	Andhra Pradesh	1
25.	Government Maharani Laxmi Bai Post Graduate Girls College	Madhya Pradesh	12
26.	Gramiya Social Welfare Society	Tamil Nadu	17
27.	Gramiyam Sangh Shastha Nilayam	Tamil Nadu	17
28.	Harprasad Institute of Behavioural Studies (HIBS)	Uttar Pradesh	20
29.	Indian Academy of Applied Psychology Department of Psychology	Tamil Nadu	18
30.	Indian Institute of Psychometry	West Bengal	22
31.	Indian Institute of Women and Child Health Trust	Tamil Nadu	18
32.	Indian Psychometric and Educational Research Association	Bihar	7
33.	Indira Mahila Mandali	Andhra Pradesh	2
34.	Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Mandali	Andhra Pradesh	2
35.	Institute for Psychological Health	Maharashtra	12
36.	Institute of Community Psychiatry and Mental Health	Maharashtra	12
37.	Institute of Psychiatry and Human Behaviour	Goa	9
38.	Integrated Human Development Service Foundation (IHDSF)	Delhi	8
39.	Jankalyan Mandal	Maharashtra	13
40.	Jaya Balwadi Educational Society	Tamil Nadu	18
41.	Joint Umbrella for Social Technology in Community Education	Andhra Pradesh	2
42.	Kamala Nehru Mahila Mandali	Andhra Pradesh	2
43.	Lady Irwin College	Delhi	8
44.	Laxmi Mahila Evam Bal Kalyan Sanstha	Uttar Pradesh	20
45.	M.Venkatarangaiya Foundation	Andhra Pradesh	3

46.	Madras Psychology Society Department of Psychology	Tamil Nadu	18
47.	Maharaja Charan Singh Educational Society	Haryana	10
48.	Mahila Bal Utthan Avam Kala Manch	Delhi	9
49.	Manav Vikas Vigyan Kendra Centre for Science and Human Development	Madhya Pradesh	12
50.	Mobile Creches	Delhi	9
51.	Mobile Creches (Pune Branch)	Maharashtra	13
52.	Mobile Creches	Maharashtra	13
53.	Mrunalini Brundavan Mahila Samaj	Andhra Pradesh	3
54.	Narasimha Khadi Rural Development Association	Andhra Pradesh	3
55.	National Psychological Corporation	Uttar Pradesh	20
56.	Nava Bharath Socio-Economic Development Society	Andhra Pradesh	3
57.	Navodaya Khadi and Rural Development Samastha	Andhra Pradesh	4
58.	Nikhila Utkal Harijan Adivasi Seva Sangha	Orissa	15
59.	Padmavathi Mahila Seva Sadan	Andhra Pradesh	4
60.	Prajana Counselling Centre	Karnataka	11
61.	Prerana Pratisthan	Maharashtra	13
62.	Priyadarshini Mahila Mandali	Andhra Pradesh	4
63.	Rural and Urban Development Society	Andhra Pradesh	4
64.	Rural Education and Agriculture Development Society	Andhra Pradesh	4
65.	Sangath North Goa	Goa	10
66.	Shri Eknath Sarvajanik Wachanalaya (Paismal)	Maharashtra	14
67.	Shubh Kamna Kalyan Samiti	Uttar Pradesh	21
68.	Sneh	Orissa	15
69.	Sneha	Tamil Nadu	18
70.	Snehi	Delhi	9
71.	Social Agriculture and Rural Development Agency	Manipur	14

72.	Social Environment and Rural Technology Council	Manipur	14
73.	Society for Nature, Education and Health (SNEH)	West Bengal	22
74.	Society for People's Education and Development	West Bengal	22
75.	Sphoorti Foundation	Andhra Pradesh	5
76.	Sree Krishnadevraya Yuvajana Sangham	Andhra Pradesh	5
77.	Sree Vemana Socio-Economic Development Society	Andhra Pradesh	5
78.	Sri Kastajeevula Jateeya Seva Sangham	Andhra Pradesh	5
79.	Sri Mahaboob Mahila Mandali	Andhra Pradesh	6
80.	Sri Rajeswari Khadi Gramodyog Sangam	Andhra Pradesh	6
81.	The Human Resources Development Agency	Manipur	15
82.	The Ramasamudram Maruthi Handloom Masters Weavers Association	Andhra Pradesh	6
83.	Women Association for Rural Development	Andhra Pradesh	7